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TO: Fall 2018 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Behavioral Sciences and Human Services

DATE: 9/21/2018

RE: Change in Prerequisite and Course Description for PSY 2400, vasychological

Disorders in Young Children

The Department of Behavioral Sciences and Human Services is proposing a change in
Prerequisite for PSY 2400, Psychological Disorders in Young Children

FROM:
PSY 3000 or PSY 3200

TO:
PSY 1100

The Department of Behavioral Sciences and Human Services is proposing a change in Course
Description for PSY 2400, Psychological Disorders in Young Children

FROM:

Psychological disorders in young children and the practices required to deal with
them in educational settings. The problems and needs of children with behavioral,
emotional, intellectual, developmental and sensory disabilities are studied. The
causes, diagnostic, therapeutic and educational interventions with teaching
methods are reviewed for each category based upon principles learned in
introductory and developmental psychology courses.



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
introductory psychology.

Rationale for Changes:

Upon review of the course, it was determined prior knowledge obtained from either PSY 3000,
Child and Adolescent Development, or PSY 3200, Human Growth and Development, was not
necessary for academic success in the course. The course already incorporates the relevant
related topics covered in either PSY 3000 or PSY 3200.



